
NORTHWEST FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Governing Board 

 

THROUGH: Brett J. Cyphers, Executive Director 

 

FROM: Wendy Dugan, Director  

 Division of Administration 

  

DATE: January 30, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 795 Amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 

Budget - Amendment No. 4 

 
 

Amendment No. 4 to the Fiscal Year (FY) 2014-2015 District Budget transfers $51,444 in the 

Salaries and Benefits category from a vacant position in the Division of Regulatory Services to 

the Division of Administration to enable the District to hire a full-time Fiscal Assistant I. This 

amendment does not increase or decrease the total District budget or total count of authorized 

positions. 

 

Since FY 2013-2014, the Division of Administration has been contracting with a temporary 

service agency to provide a full-time individual that has performed the duties of a full-time 

Fiscal Assistant I. The Executive Director has authorized the transfer of a full-time vacant 

position in the Division of Regulatory Services to the Division of Administration so that these 

recurring duties can be assigned to a permanent position. 

 

Recommendations 

Staff recommends that the Governing Board approve Resolution No. 795 amending the Fiscal 

Year 2014-2015 Budget and allow staff to realign revenues and reserves to maintain the proper 

balance in each fund. 

 

 




